



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



3.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 8, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-21, regarding the relocating of the methadone clinic to the East Cambridge health clinic, John O'Brien, CEO of the Cambridge Health Alliance reports that there are no plans to locate a methadone clinic at the East Cambridge health clinic.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-975
Consent Agenda #3

Relative to AR #99-21, regarding
the relocating of the methadone
clinic to the East Cambridge
Heath Clinic.

In City Council February 8, 1999

PLACED ON FILE